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First Lectureذ

 المحاضرةذالأولى
  

 

 

ما هي كىاعل ا لغت؟  

حعريف ا لىاعل هي ا تي جلىٌ هيفيت حمع ا يلماث وجرجيبها 

ر.روحغييرها لإظهاو معاوي مخخلفت 

teacher, student, question, asked  

ر.The teacher asked the student a question .1مثاٌ 

رThe student asked the teacher a question .ر2مثاٌ 

 .أهبر وحلة مً كىاعل ا لغت هي الجملت

What is Grammar?  
Grammar is defined as the rules that say how 
words are combined, arranged and changed to 
show different meanings.  
teacher, student, question, asked  
e.g. 1. The teacher asked the student a question.  
e.g. 2. The student asked the teacher a question. 

 

The largest unit of grammar is the sentence. 
 

ر:الجمل 

الجملت عباوة عً مجمىعت مً ا يلماث ا تي حعرب عً ا بيان، 

ًخأ ف مً عباوة واحلة أو أهثر  ، وعادة .روا سؤاٌ، أمر أو ا خعجب

 .ما جىىن  لًه فاعل واحل على الأكل وفعل

:Sentences  
 

A Sentence is a group of words that expresses 
a statement, question, command or 
exclamation. A sentence consists of one or 
more clauses, and usually has at least one 
subject and verb.  

 

ر:رأهىاع الجمل 

حملت بياهيت  -1

رر(جطرح بها).رحملت ا تي حعطي معلىماث

 
ً
 He is studying :رمثلا

ر.رًمىىىا أن هجعل ا بياهاث أما إًجابيت أو سلبيت

(ررةإًجابي)رI have found a mistake already ر.1مثاٌ

رر(سلبيت)I have not found any mistakes yet .2ٌمثا

حملت اسخفهاميت -ر2

رر(اسخفهاميت).رحملت ا تي جطلب مىً معلىماث أو طلبا

 
ً
 ?Is he studying? Can I go study :رمثلا

رالأمر -3

رر(ضيغت الأمر).رالجملت ا تي حعطي أمر أو جللم اكتراحا

Types of Sentences: 
 
1. Statement Sentences  
A sentence which gives information. (Declarative)  
e.g. He is studying.  
We can make statements either affirmative or 
negative.  
e.g. 1. I have found a mistake already. (affirmative)  
e.g. 2. I have not found any mistakes yet.(negative) 
  
2. Question  
A sentence which asks for information or makes a 
request. (Interrogative)  
e.g. Is he studying? Can I go study?  

 
3. Command  
A sentence which gives an order or makes a 
suggestion. (Imperative)  
e.g. Go study. Be careful!  
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ر
ً
 !Go study. Be careful :رمثلا

ر

 

ا خعجب  -4

.ررحملت ا تي حسخخلم  لخعبير عً شعىو المخيلم أو المىكف

ر
ً
:ررمثلا

What a lovely day!  
Excellent! 

 

 
 
 

4. Exclamation  
A sentence which is used to express the 
speaker’s feeling or attitude.  
e.g:  
What a lovely day!  
Excellent! 

 

رجلويب

.رجحلًل هىع ول مً الجمل ا خا يت  

ا خعجب -رالأمر    د-   جاسخفهاميت-بياهيت   ب-أ  

b. question 1-  

d. exclamationر 2-  

c. command 3-  

b. question 4-   

a. statement -ر5  

Exercise  

 

Identify the type of each of the following sentences. 
a. statement  b. question c. command d. exclamation 

1. How often do you come here? 

2. How interesting this article is! 

3. Hurry up before the train’s departure! 

4. How interesting is this article? 

5. This article is very interesting. 

ر

:ررالجمل ا بسيطت والمرهبت والمعللة

رررThe man is here :رربسيطت-1

 .The man is here, and he wants to see you :رمرهبت -2

 Complex: The man that wants to see you is :رمعللة -3

here. 

وسىف هىاكش الجمل المرهبت والمعللة با خفطيل في هذه 

 .المحاغراث ا لادمت

 
Simple, Compound and Complex Sentences:  
1. Simple: The man is here.  
2. Compound: The man is here, and he wants to 
see you.  
3. Complex: The man that wants to see you is 
here.  

 
 
We will discuss compound and complex 
sentences in detail in the coming lectures.  
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ر

الأفعاٌ  

تر(هىاة)ا فعل هى ا ىحلة المرهسيت  ر.رحملت إهجليزً

رالأفعاٌ ًمىً أن حشير إلى أعماٌ

 run, walk and talk, or states :رمثاٌ 

رwant, have and be : مثال 

ر

ر

 :رالأفعاٌ ا رئيسيت والأفعاٌ المساعلة

ت فيها فعل وئيس ي  ر.رول حملت إهجليزً

رررMohammed walked home :ر.مثل 

رررKhaled is happy :ررمثل

رررر

رهما جخطلب بعؼ الجمل  واحل أو أهثر مً الأفعاٌ المساعلة 

ر.ر(أفعاٌ مساعلة)ر

He is coming to the meeting.  

He could come here soon.  

ر

 :رما ًلي ر(أفعاٌ مساعلة المشروطت)وحشمل 

 (is, am, are, was, were)أن ًىىن -1

رhave, has, had .-ر2

3- ، do, does, didر

:ررأفعاٌ مساعلة -4

can, could, shall, should, will, would, may, might.. etc. 

ر

ر(باسخثىاء الأفعاٌ المشروطت )هما ًمىً أن حعمل هذه الأفعاٌ 

ر.روالافعاٌ ا رئيسيت

 
ً
 .He is here :رمثلا

 
Verbs  
The verb is the central unit (nucleus) of an 
English sentence.  
Verbs can refer to actions, 
 e.g. run, walk and talk, or states,  
e.g. want, have and be.  

 
 
Main vs. Helping Verbs:  
Each English sentence has a main verb.  
e.g. Mohammed walked home.  
e.g. Khaled is happy.  

 

 

Some sentences also require one or more 
helping verbs (auxiliary verbs).  
He is coming to the meeting.  
He could come here soon.  

 
 

Helping verbs (auxiliaries) include:  
1. be (is, am, are, was, were)  

2. have, has, had  
3. do, does, did  
4. Modal auxiliaries: 
 can, could, shall, should, will, would, may, 
might.. etc.  

 
 

These verbs (with the exception of modals) can 
also function as main verbs. 
 e.g. He is here. 



5 

 

T3’reed    http://kfuforums.kfu.edu.sa 

 
 

  
 

جلويب 

 ا فعل ا رئيس ي ذي جحخه خطجحلًل ما إذا وان ا فعل اٌ

.ررول الجملت أدهاهفي ررأو فعل مساعل

مساعل  فعل ر(ب)فعل وئيس ي ر(أ)

1 – a. main verb 

2 -a. main verb 

3 -b. helping verb 

4 -a. main verb 

5-  b. helping verb 

Exercise  

 

  Identify whether the underlined verb is the main 
verb or the helping verb of each sentence below.  
a. main verb b. helping verb 
  
1. Students like fast food.  

2. He has enough money for the trip.  

3. Khaled does not want to go to school today.  

4. He is helping me wash the dishes. 

5. He will arrive shortly. 

ر
:  التػدى

فػال
أ

:  وتوكسم إلى مجموغتٌن استواداً إلى تػدى ال
فػال اللازمة- 1

أ
 (Intransitive verbs) ال

فػال التي ل تتطلب وجود مفػول بي 
أ

.  ًي ال
 Birds fly. The man spoke : مثل
فػال المتػدًة- 2

أ
 (Transitive Verbs ) ال

فػال التي تتطلب وجود مفػول بي
أ

. ًي ال
 

:   ًمكن تكسٌم ًذى المجموغة كذلك إلى
 فػال

أ
( : Monotransitive  ) ا

فػال التي تتطلب مفػول بي واحد فكط
أ

   .ًي ال
  Khaled broke the window: مثل
 فػال

أ
( :    Ditransitive) ا

فػال التي تتطلب 
أ

.   مفػول بي 2ًي ال
   Saleh gave Majid a pen : مثل 

 

Transitivity:  

Verbs are divided into two groups based on 
transitivity:  
1. Intransitive verbs are verbs that require no 
objects.  
e.g. Birds fly. The man spoke. 

2. Transitive Verbs are verbs that require objects. 
 
 

  
This group can be further divided into:  
A. Monotransitive verbs  
are verbs that require only one object.  
e.g. Khaled broke the window.  

 
B. Ditransitive verbs are verbs that require two 
objects.  
e.g. Saleh gave Majid a pen.  
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رجلويب

ر:حي جحتها خط  ما إذا واهذ الأفعاٌ اٌحلدأن ث
 ditransitive-ج Monotransitive   -ب intransitive- أ

 
1-  b. monotransitive 
2.  c. ditransitive 
3- a. intransitive 

  b. monotransitive 4-  

 
. أو متعديةإما لازمةيمكن أن تكون بعض الأفعال : ملاحظة  

Exercise  

 

 Decide whether the underlined verbs are:  

a. intransitive b. monotransitive c. ditransitive  
 

1. The student needs a pen.  
2. Ali told his friend a joke.  
3. Students study.  
4. Students study books.  
Note: Some verbs can be either intransitive or 
transitive.  
 

 
:  ومفػول بي غٌر مباشر  . مباشرمفػول بي 

فػال 
أ

ن ا
أ

ًوا في الكسم السابق، ا
أ

 ditransitive كما را

.  مفػول بي 2 تحتاج 
خر غٌر مباشر  

آ
حداًما مباشر وال

أ
 . ا

ولً ي
أ

تي المفػول بي اللٌر مباشر ا
أ

لٌي المباشر  ثم ي. ا
    He gave me a book  :مثال

 
 "شخصي كما ًو الحال في ًكون باشر غادة غٌر م المفػول بيال

me "  ،في المثال السابق"the man " في المثال التالي  :
He asked the man a question.  

 
تي بصورةك ثٌرا ما ي مباشرغٌر المفػول بي ال

أ
ي ًسبكي  ،  المجرورا

أ
ا

" to "  و
أ

".  for "ا
 He gave a book to me : مثال 

He bought a gift for his son. 

 

 

Direct vs. Indirect Objects:  
As we saw in the previous section, ditransitive 
verbs take two objects. 

 
 One of these objects is called a directs object and 
the other one is called an indirect object.  
The indirect object comes first followed by the 
direct object in this example:  
e.g. He gave me a book.  

The indirect object is typically personal as in “me” 

in the previous example, and “the man” in the 

following example:  

He asked the man a question.  

 

The indirect object is often equivalent to a 

prepositional phrase with “to” or “for”.  

e.g. He gave a book to me.  

He bought a gift for his son. 
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Lecture (2) 

 ثاغقةالمحاضرةذالذذذذذذذذ

 

ٝروّٞ ثؼ٤ِٔخ ُزٞضحٜب أ, ًِٔبد رشاكن الأعٔبء اُشئ٤غ٤خ ك٢ اُجِٔخ ٢ٛ ػجبسح ػٖ ٓجٔٞػخ  (أُحذداد  )  : كوظُِزٞض٤ح

كبرا هٔ٘ب ثحزف ٛزٙ الادٝاد , ٌُٜٝ٘ب ٤ُغذ ضشٝس٣خ ُِج٘بء اُوٞاػذ١ اُخبص ثبُجِٔخ, رؼش٣ق ٝرحذ٣ذ ُجؼض ػ٘بطش اُجِٔخ

 ((ع٤زْ اُزطشم ُٜب ك٢ أُحبضشح اُوبدٓخ  )) ٣جو٠ اُزش٤ًت اُوٞاػذ١ ُِجِٔخ ع٤ِٔب

 :ػ٠ِ عج٤َ أُضبٍ ك٢ اُجِٔخ اُغبثوخ 

The old man walked down the street. 

  ,head ٢ٛٝ الإعْ اُشئ٤غ٢  ( man )ًِٔخ

رظجح راد ٓلّٜٞ أض٤ن ٝ أًضش رحذ٣ذا ػٖ طش٣ن ئضبكخ  ٣ٌٖٔ إٔ (أ١ سجَ  ) رذٍ ػ٠ِ ٓلّٜٞ ٝاعغ جذا ٝٛٞ سجَ 

  .modifiers(  The ( + )old)اد أُحذد

 

 ٓب ٢ٛ اُجِٔخ ؟ 
رؼشّف اُجِٔخ ثأٜٗب ًِٔز٤ٖ أٝ أًضش ٖٓ أٌُِبد اُز٢ رؼَٔ ٓؼب 

 .ًٔجٔٞػخ 
 

 . اُشبسع اُشجَ أُغٖٓضَ عبس 
 

: ٝٛ٘بى ػذد ٖٓ أٗٞاع اُجَٔ ك٢ اُِـخ الإٗج٤ِض٣خ ثٔب ك٢ رُي

 اُجَٔ الاع٤ٔخ  

ٝاُجَٔ اُلؼ٤ِخ ,  
ٝاُجَٔ اُ٘ؼز٤خ  

 .ٝاُجَٔ اُظشك٤خ ٝجَٔ اُجش

 
 .أُحذداد ٝاحذ أٝ أًضش ٖٓ  + (اعْ سئ٤غ٢   )ًَٝ جِٔخ ثٜب

 

What is a phrase?  

A phrase is defined as two or more words that 

function together as a group. 

e.g. The old man walked down the street. 

There are a number of phrase types in English 

including: 

 noun phrases, 

 verb phrases, 

 adjective phrases, 

 adverbial phrases 

 and prepositional phrases. 

Each phrase has a head and one or more modifiers. 

 

( NP)الجملة الإسمٌة 
هو مصطلح مناسب لكلاً  (NP) الجملة الاسمٌة غالباً ما تختصر إلى 

 :مما ٌلً 
 
اسما . 1

   على سبٌل المثال أحمد، طلاب
 
والمجموعة الاسمٌة . 2

على سبٌل المثال قلم أزرق، الطلاب 
 .كل مجموعة اسمٌة بها اسم رئٌسً ومحدد واحد أو أكثر

المحددات تضاف لتغٌٌر أو تحدٌد معنى الإسم الرئٌسً فً 
. الإسم الرئٌسً هو الكلمة التً تحدد نوع هذه الجملة . العبارة 

هو الاسم الذي ٌمكن أن ٌشٌر " القلم"على سبٌل المثال، فإن كلمة 
القلم "عندما نعدله كما فً المثال السابق . إلى أي نوع من الأقلام

، نحن نحدد من الاسم حتى ٌمكن أن تشٌر فقط إلى نوع "الأزرق
. معٌن من الأقلام

 مكتب أحمد، مخزن الكتاب ، الطالب: بعض الأمثلة الأخرى

The Noun Phrase (NP) 

 A noun phrase (often abbreviated to NP) is a 

convenient term for any of the following: 

1. A Noun 

 e.g. Ahmed, students 

2. A Nominal Group 

e.g. a blue pen, the students 

Each nominal group has a head and one or more 

modifiers. 

Modifiers add to, change or limit the meaning of 

the head in a phrase. The head is  

the word that determines the type of the phrase. 

For example, the word “pen” is a noun that can 

refer to any kind of pens. When we modify it as 

in the previous example “a blue pen”, we limit 

the noun so that it can only refer to a specific 

kind of pens.  

Some other examples: Ahmed’s desk, a book 
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store,  the student 
 

 
 الضمير. 

اُز٢ رؼُشّف ثأٜٗب ط٤ؾ رغزخذّ ثذلاً ٖٓ " الأشٌبٍ"ض٤ٔش ٛٞ شٌَ ٖٓ 

٣ٌٖٔ إٔ ٗغزخذٜٓب ثذلاً ٖٓ اعزخذاّ ٓجٔٞػخ أع٤ٔخ . ط٤ؾ أخشٟ
 ". ٛٞ"٣ٌٖٔ إٔ ٗغزخذّ ثذُٚ اُض٤ٔش " سجَ ٓغٖ "

 
 

 :اُضٔبئش ٝرشَٔ

 
 :أ اُضٔبئش اُشخظ٤خ

 I, you, he, she, it, we, they (اُلبػَ  )اُضٔبئش* 

 me, you, her, him, it, us, them (أُلؼٍٞ ثٚ  )اُضٔبئش * 
 mine, yours, hers, his, its : ضٔبئش ا٤ٌُِٔخ * 

 
 : اُضٔبئش الإٗؼٌبع٤خ- ة 

myself, yourself, himself, itself 
 

 

 :  اُضٔبئش اُـ٤ش ٓحذدح –ط 
everyone, someone, something 

 

3. A Pronoun 

A pronoun is a type of “pro-forms” which are 

defined as forms used instead of other forms. 

Instead of using the nominal group “the old man” 

we can use the pronoun “he”. 

 

 Pronouns include: 

 

a. Personal Pronouns: 

Subject Pronouns: I, you, he, she, it, we, they 

Object Pronouns: me, you, her, him, it, us, them 

Possessive Pronouns: mine, yours, hers, his, its, 

ours, theirs 

The Noun Phrase (NP)  

b. Reflexive Pronouns: myself, yourself, himself, 

itself 

c. Indefinite Pronouns: everyone, someone, 

something 
 

 
 :ضمائر مضافة إليها كلمة أو أكثر من المحددات  

على سبٌل المثال ونحن جمٌعا، والجمٌع فً صفنا 
فً " الجمٌع"و " نحن"والضمائر . والضمٌر هو الكلمة الرئٌسٌة 

 .الأمثلة السابقة هما الكلمات الرئٌسٌة فً الجملة 

 4. A Pronominal Group 

e.g. we all, everyone in our class 

In a pronominal group, a pronoun is the head. The 

pronouns “we” and “everyone” in the previous examples 

are the heads of the pronominal groups. 

 

 

 تدريب 
:حدد نوع الجمل الإسمية التي تحتها خط   

 
 
 

b. nominal group 1/  

 c. pronoun 2/  

b. nominal group 3/  

a. noun 4/  

c. pronoun 5/  

d. pronominal group 6/  
  

Exercise  
Identify the type of the underlined NP. 
 
a. noun b. nominal group c. pronoun  
d. pronominal group 
1. The children went to bed late. 
2. I made this cake myself. 
3. Ahmed owns an expensive car. 
4. Khaled bought a book. 
5. The book is his. 
6. Someone in our office forgot to lock the 
door. 
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 الأعٔبء 

 :٣ٌٖٝٔ روغ٤ْ الأعٔبء ئ٠ُ

 
 ٓضَ أحٔذ, الأحغبء : (العلم )أسماء خاصح . 1

اُز١ ٛٞ ػبدح ٓب رٌٕٞ , اعْ اُؼِْ ٛٞ اعْ شخض أٝ ش٢ء ٓب 
 ثطج٤ؼزٜب ٓلشدح

ثذٕٝ ,  كوظ ُلإعْ ٣sؼ٢٘ ثبُؼبدح ئرا أسدٗب جٔؼٜب ٣ٌٕٞ ثاضبكخ  )

  .(رـ٤٤ش طٞسح ٓلشدٙ 

 
 ٓضَ طذ٣ن, ٌٓزت, اُط٤ٞس, اُٜٞاء: أسماء عامح . 2

 أٝ (رخظ٤ض  )ٓضبٍ ٖٓ كئخ ٓؼ٤٘خ الإعْ اُؼبّ اعْ ٣طِن ػ٠ِ 

 .(رؼ٤ْٔ  )ُلئخ ًٌَ 
فً  (تخصٌص  )مثال من فئة معٌنة ٣ش٤ش ئ٠ُ " طذ٣ن"

: الجملة التالٌة
  

. أحمد هو صدٌق جٌد. 1 على سبٌل المثال 
فً الجملة  (تعمٌم  )للدلالة على فئة ككل " صدٌق"

: التالٌة
الصدٌق هو شخص ما نحبه . 2على سبٌل المثال 

. ونعرفه جٌدا

 

  Nouns  

Nouns can be divided to: 

 

1. Proper Nouns: e.g. Ahmed, Al-Ahsa  

A proper noun is the name of someone or 

something that is usually imagined to be 

unique.  

 

2. Common Nouns: e.g. friend, desk, bird, air 

A common noun is a name given either to an 

example of a class or to the class as a whole. 

 “Friend” refers to one example of a class in the 

following sentence: 

 e.g. 1. Ahmed is a good friend. 

 

“Friend” refers to the class as a whole in the 

following sentence: 

e.g. 2. A friend is somebody we like and know 

well. 

“Friend” in example 2 is called a generic noun. 
 

 
  التمرين 

 
:تحديد ما إذا كانت الأسماء التي تحتها خط   

  (تخصيص  )اسماً عام - أ
(تعميم   )اسماً عام - ب  
(علم  )اسم خاص - ج  

 
 

a. a common noun (example of a class) 1/  

 b. a common noun (generic) 2/  

a. a common noun (example of a class)  3/  

c. a proper noun 4/  

b. a common noun (generic)  5/  
  

 

 

 
Exercise  
 
Identify whether the underlined noun is: 
a. a common noun (example of a class)  
b. a common noun (generic) 
 c. a proper noun  
 
1. Mohammed gave me a pen. 
2. A pen is an instrument used for writing. 
3. Khaled’s car is new. 
4. Khaled has a new car. 
5. Fruit is good for you. 
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الأعٔبء اُؼبٓخ رٞجذ ػبدح ك٢ ٓجٔٞػبد اع٤ٔخ ُٔغبػذح أُزحذس 
 .ُذ٣ٚ ك٢ رٛ٘ٚ  (ٓضبٍ ٖٓ كئخ ٓؼ٤٘خ  )ػ٠ِ هٍٞ 

 

 .اُطلاة ٣٘زظشٕٝ أُؼِْ. 1ٓضبٍ 
 .ٌٓزت أُذسط جذ٣ذ. 2ٓضبٍ 

وبعبارة أخرى، . عادة ٌمكن تعدٌل هذه الطرٌقةالأعٔبء اُخبطخ 

 .تعدٌل ٌختلف بٌن تكوٌن اسم عام و اسم خاص 
 التعدٌل الذي حوله من اسم عام إلى خاص )

   والمعلم للطلاب فً المثال الأول  the إضافة 
 (إضافة المعلم للمكتب فً المثال الثانً +  

 

Common nouns are usually found in nominal 

groups to help the speaker say which particular 

example of a class he has in mind. 

 

e.g. 1. The students were waiting for the 

teacher. 

e.g. 2. The teacher’s desk is new. 

Proper nouns will not normally be modified this 

way. In other words, modification differs 

between a common noun and a proper noun. 
  

 

تشٌر إلى  (وكذلك الضمائر)ٌمكن أن الأسماء الخاصة والعامة 
 أو جماد (حً)شًء متحرك 

 (حياء أ )ٓزحشًخ - أ
 .رش٤ش ئ٠ُ شخض أٝ ح٤ٞإ (الأح٤بء  )الأعٔبء أُزحشًخ 

 ٓضَ أحٔذ, طذ٣ن, اُط٤ٞس
 جماد- ة

 .أعٔبء اُجٔبداد رش٤ش ئ٠ُ ٌٓبٕ أٝ ش٢ء أٝ كٌشح
 ٓضَ الأحغبء, ٌٓزت, ٝاُٜٞاء, ٝحش٣خ

 

  Proper and common nouns (as well as pronouns) 

can refer to something animate or inanimate. 

a. Animate 

Animate nouns refer to a person or animal. 

e.g. Ahmed, friend, bird 

b. Inanimate 

Inanimate nouns refer to a place, thing or an idea. 

e.g. Al-Ahsa, desk, air, freedom. 
 

 

 الأسماء المعذودج والأسماء الغير معذودج
 

أٝ ؿ٤ش  (أعٔبء ٓؼذٝدح )٣ٌٖٔ إٔ رٌٕٞ الأعٔبء ٓؼذٝدح 
 .(أعٔبء ؿ٤ش ٓؼذٝدح)ٓؼذٝدح 

٣ٌٖٔ إٔ ٣غجوٚ " سجَ"ٝ " طذ٣ن"الأعٔبء أُؼذٝدح ٓضَ 

ٝ " أطذهبء"٣ٌٖٝٔ إٔ ٣ٌٕٞ ُٜب ط٤ـخ جٔغ ٓضَ " ٝاحذ"
ٝاُز١ ٣ٌٖٔ إٔ ٣غجوٚ ػذد أًجش ٖٓ ٝاحذ, ٓضَ " سجبٍ"

 ".ػششح سجبٍ"ٝ " طذ٣و٤ٖ"

 
 "اُخجض"لا ٣ٌٖٔ إٔ ٣غجن الأعٔبء اُـ٤ش ٓؼذٝدح ٓضَ 

 .٤ُٝظ ُٜب ط٤ـخ جٔغ" ٝاحذ" "اُح٤ِت" ٝ 
 

 ,  (أعٔبء ٓؼذٝدح  )ثؼض الأعٔبء ٣ٌٖٔ إٔ رغزخذّ ًـ 

 .ٝكوب ُٔؼ٠٘ أُزٌِْ, ػ٠ِ حذ عٞاء  (أعٔبء ؿ٤ش ٓؼذٝدح  )ٝ
 (أعْ ؿ٤ش ٓؼذٝد  ).  أعشع ٖٓ اُظٞداُضٞء٣ظَ . 1ٓضبٍ 
 (اعْ ٓؼذٝد).  ثٌٔزجخضٞءإٛ٘بى . 2ٓضبٍ 

Count vs. Mass Nouns 
Nouns can either be countable (count nouns) or 

uncountable (mass nouns). 

Count nouns such as “friend” and “man” can be 

preceded by “one” and may have a plural form such 

as “friends” and “men” which can be preceded by a 

number higher than one, e.g. “two friends” and “ten 

men”. 

Nouns  

Mass nouns such as “bread” and “milk” cannot be 

preceded by “one” and do not have a plural form. 

 

Some nouns can be used as both count and mass 

nouns according to the speaker’s meaning. 

e.g. 1. Light travels faster than sound. (mass noun) 

e.g. 2. There are two lights by his desk. (count noun) 
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 الأسماء الجماعيح
 .الإعْ اُجٔبػ٢ ًِٔخ ٓلشدح رغزخذّ ُلإشبسح ئ٠ُ ٓجٔٞػخ

 الأعشح, اُجٜٔٞس, كش٣ن : ٓضبٍ ػ٠ِ رُي 
  ( isٓضلاً )اعْ جٔبػ٢ ٣ٌٖٔ إٔ ٣زجؼٚ كؼَ أُلشد 

 (. are ػ٠ِ عج٤َ أُضبٍ)أٝ كؼَ جٔغ 

 ,(its) هذ رزشاكن ٓغ شٌَ ٤ٌِٓخ أُلشد 

  (their ) أٝ جٔغ ٝاحذ 

 

 

 

 
 . الأكضَُٛٞذ٣٘ب كش٣ن . 1ٓضبٍ 

 .خشٝط اُلش٣ن الأكضَ
. انتقلت عائلة أحمد إلى وطنه الجدٌد. 2 :ٓضبٍ 

. انتقلت عائلة أحمد إلى وطنهم الجدٌد
 
 

ٖٓ أُؼوٍٞ إٔ رٌٕٞ ٓزٞاكوخ ػ٘ذ اعزخذاّ الأعٔبء : ٓلاحظخ

ك٢ اُِـخ الإ٤ٌِٗض٣خ . اُجٔبػ٤خ ًظ٤ـخ أُلشد أٝ اُجٔغ

الأٓش٤ٌ٣خ, ك٢ٜ ثظ٤ـخ أُلشد ك٢ ًض٤ش ٖٓ الأح٤بٕ, ث٤٘ٔب 
 .٢ٛ ؿبُجبً ثظ٤ـخ اُجٔغ ك٢ الإٗج٤ِض٣خ اُجش٣طب٤ٗخ

  Collective Nouns 
A collective noun is a singular word used to refer 

to a group. 

e.g. family, team, public 

A collective noun can be followed by 

 a singular verb (e.g. is) 

 or a plural verb (e.g. are). 

 It may be associated with a singular possessive 

form (its), 

 or a plural one (their). 

 

e.g. 1. Our team is the best. 

    Out team are the best. 

e.g. 2. Ahmed’s family moved to its new home. 

    Ahmed’s family moved to their 

new home. 

 

Note: It is reasonable to be consistent when using 

collective nouns as either singular or plural. In 

American English, they are frequently singular, 

while  they are more frequently plural in British 

English.  
 

:تمرين   
 

:حدد ما يمكن أن يتبع الأسماء الجماعية التالية من   
  ممكن كلاهما–فعل جمع  ج - أ فعل مفرد ب

a. a singular verb  1 /   
  c. both are possible  2/  

a. a singular verb 3/  

c. both are possible 4/  

b. a plural verb 5 /   

Exercise  
Decide whether the following NPs can be 
followed by: 
a. a singular verb b. a plural verb c. both are 
possible 
1. Ahmed’s young brother  
2. his family 
3. juice 
4. the company 
5. men  
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Lecture ( 3 )ذذذذذ 

ذثاظثةالمحاضرةذال

ذ

 

Pre-modifiers  Head  Post-modifiers  

a good  friend   

my school  friends   

the  headmaster  of the school  

the headmaster’s  desk   

several  students   

 we  all  

 everyone  in our class  

 

 

 

 :أُؼذلاد 

 
 

 فً نظرتنا العامة السابقة للجمل 
وواحد أو أكثر ،  (اسم رئٌسً  )ذكرنا بأن كل جملة لها 

 .من المحددات 
 :المحددات ٌمكن أن تقسم إلى مجموعتٌن 

 
 

1( -Pre-modifiers) =  رأر٢ هجَ الإعْ اُشئ٤غ٢

 .ك٢ اُجِٔخ

2 ( - Post-modifiers) =  ٢ٛ اُز٢ رأر٢ ثؼذ

 .الإعْ اُشئ٤غ٢ ك٢ اُجِٔخ 

Modifiers  

In our previous overview of phrases, we 

mentioned that each phrase has a head and one or 

more modifiers. Modifiers can be divided into two 

groups: 

1. Pre-modifiers are modifiers that come before 

the head. 

2. Post-modifiers are modifiers that come after the 

head. 
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 .(NPs)ِٗو٢ ٗظشح ػ٠ِ اُجَٔ الإع٤ٔخ اُزب٤ُخ 

 

ػ٘ذٓب ٣ٌٕٞ الإعْ اُشئ٤غ٢ اعٔبً , أُحذداد ػبدح ٓب - 

 of the“ٝاعزخذاّ ػجبساد ٓضَ. الإعْ اُشئ٤غ٢ رغجن

school”  رُيرزجغ  . 

 
 رزجغػ٘ذٓب ٣ٌٕٞ الإعْ اُشئ٤غ٢ ض٤ٔش, أُحذداد ػبدح - 

 .رُي
 

ك٢ الأٓضِخ اُغبثوخ رشَٔ  (أُحذداد اُز٢ رغجن الإعْ اُشئ٤غ٢  )
:  كئبد أٌُِبد اُشئ٤غ٤خ اُزب٤ُخ

 

 (good)ٓضَ اُظلبد -1

 (school  ٓضَ) أعٔبء أخشٟ حذدالأعٔبء اُز٢ د-2

 (a, the, my)  ٓحذداد ٓضَ-3

 

Take a look at the following noun phrases (NPs). 

-When the head is a noun, modifiers usually 

precede it. Phrases like “of the school” follow it.  

-When the head is a pronoun, modifiers normally 

follow it. 

Pre-modifiers in the previous examples include 

the following main classes of words: 

1. Adjectives (e.g. good) 

2. Nouns which modify other nouns (e.g. school) 

3. Determiners (e.g. a, the, my) 

 :تمريه   

 
:  أي مه الكلماخ التي تحتها خطحذدفي العثاراخ التاليح, أن خ

a. the head b. a post-modifier c. a pre-modifier 

 

 :الإجاتاخ 

1 - a. the head 
2- c. a pre-modifier    

 3-  b. a post-modifier  
4 . c. a pre-modifier 

a. the head 5 .   

Exercise  

 

In the following phrases, decide which of the 

underlined words is: 

a. the head b. a post-modifier c. a pre-modifier  

1. a big store 

2. the store manager 

3. the leader of the group 

4. the group leader 

5. someone in my office 
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 المحذداخ
 

 اعٔبً ثجؼِٚ رٞعغ ٢ٛ أٌُِبد اُز٢ رحذ ٗطبم أُحذداد

أٝ ثبلإشبسح ئ٠ُ  (ًزبة)" ٌٗشح"ؿ٤ش ٓؼشّف , (اٌُزبة)ػشّف ّ

 . (اُؼذ٣ذ ٖٓ اٌُزت)٤ًٔخ 
 

. أٝ ضٔبئشأُحذداد أدٝاد رؼش٣ق ًٕٞ د٣ٌٖٔ إٔ 

 
أدٝاد اُزؼش٣ق  رخجشٗب ثزؼش٣ق أٝ ر٤ٌ٘ش الإعْ اُز١ ٣ؼ٤٘ٚ -1

 :٢ٛٝ رشَٔ ٓب ٢ِ٣ . أُزحذس 

 

 : دٝاد أ الأ
a/an ( ٌٗشح" أدٝاد ؿ٤ش ٓؼشكخ ") , 

The ( أدٝاد ٓؼشكخ) 
 

 this, that, these, those :: أدٝاد الإشبسح -ة
 

:  ُِضٔبئش اُشخظ٤خا٤ٌُِٔخ  أشٌبٍ -ط
my, your, his, her, its, our, their 

 :٢ٛٝ رشَٔ ٓب ٢ِ٣- أدٝاد ا٤ٌُٔخ - 2
 

 : الأسهبّ- أ

 one, two, three... (الأسهبّ الأعبع٤خ) ؛ 

first, second, third …  (رشر٤ج٢) 
 

 

 :  ًِٔبد ٓضَ-ة
much, many, each, every, a few, little, all, 

several, plenty… etc. 

Determiners  

Determiners are words which specify the range of 

reference  of a noun by making it definite (the book), 

indefinite (a book) or by indicating quantity (many 

books).  

Determiners can be either identifiers or quantifiers. 

1. Identifiers tell us either definitely or indefinitely 

which noun the speaker means. They include: 

a. Articles: 

 a/an (indefinite articles), 

 the (definite article) 

 

b. Demonstratives: this, that, these, those 

 

c. Possessive Forms of Personal Pronouns: my, your, 

his, her, its, our, their 

2. Quantifiers tell us either definitely or indefinitely 

the quantity of the noun. They include: 

a. Numerals: 

 one, two, three… (cardinal numerals);  

first, second, third… (ordinal numerals) 

 

 
b. Words like: 

 much, many, each, every, a few, little, all, several, 

plenty… etc. 

رٔش٣ٖ  

 
 : ك٢ اُجَٔ اُزب٤ُخر٢ رحزٜب خظاٍأُحذداد رحذ٣ذ ٗٞع 

 

1 - b. demonstrative 
2- c. possessive 

3- a. article 

4- d. quantifier 

5- b. demonstrative 

Exercise 

 Identify the type of the underlined determiner in the 

following sentences: 

a. article b. demonstrative c. possessive d. quantifier 

1. This exercise is easy. 

2. Their friend is here. 

3. The visitor came early. 

4. Many people watch the show every week. 

5. These sentences are interesting.  
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 ػذد ٝٗٞع اُج٘ظ اٍشخض, ٝاٍ
 

 الشخص
 

أٝ ؿ٤ش اُشخظ٤خ   (اُجشش)٣ٌٖٔ إٔ رٌٕٞ الأعٔبء اُشخظ٤خ 

 .(جٔبداٍح٤ٞاٗبد ٝ اٍ)
 
 

لأٜٗب رش٤ش )"أح٤بء " الأعٔبء اُشخظ٤خ كوظ ٣ٌٕٞ ٓزحشًخ : ٓلاحظخ

٣ٌٖٝٔ إٔ رٌٕٞ الأعٔبء اُـ٤ش شخظ٤خ ٓزحشًخ . (كوظ ئ٠ُ اُجشش
ػ٘ذٓب ٣ش٤شٕٝ ئ٠ُ )أٝ جٔبد  (ػ٘ذٓب ٣ش٤شٕٝ ئ٠ُ اُح٤ٞاٗبد)"أح٤بء "

 .(ؿ٤ش الأح٤بء 
 

 
. بطرٌقة مختلفة" شخص"ٌمكننا أٌضا استخدام مصطلح 

 ، الضمائر الشخصٌة التفرٌق بٌن تقلٌدٌا
 ،  (الشخص الأول) اُشخض أُزحذس

 ،(الشخص الثانً)والشخص المتحدث معه 
. (شخص ثالث) والناس أو الأشٌاء المتحدث عنها 

 
 
 

 أنا، ونحن: 1ضمائر الشخص 
 

 أنت: 2ضمائر الشخص 
 

 هو، هً، هو، هم: 3ضمائر الشخص 

 

Person, Number and Gender  

Person 

Nouns can be personal (humans) or non-personal 

(animals and inanimate objects). 

Note: Personal nouns can only be animate (because 

they only refer to humans). Non-personal nouns can be 

either animate (when they refer to animals) or 

inanimate (when they refer to inanimate objects). 

 

We can also use the term “person” in a different way. 

Traditionally, personal pronouns differentiate between 

the person speaking (first person), 

 the person spoken to (second person)  

and the people or things spoken about (third person). 

 

1
st
 person pronouns: I, we 

2
nd

 person pronouns: you 

3
rd
 person pronouns: he, she, it, they 
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 العذد

 

ثظ٤ـخ اُجٔغ  ٣إصش ػ٠ِ شٌَ ج٤ٔغ  (ػذد)ثظ٤ـخ أُلشد أٝ  (ػذد)
 الأعٔبء أُؼذٝدح ٝاُضٔبئش ٝأعٔبء الإشبسح 

 

 : ك٤ٔب ٢ِ٣ ثؼض الأٓضِخ
 (اُجٔغ)؛ اُطلاة (ثظ٤ـخ أُلشد)اُطبُت : الأعٔبء أُؼذٝدح 
 .ؿ٤ش ٓؼذٝدح ٓلشدح رؼزجش الأعٔبء اٍ

 (ثظ٤ـخ أُلشد)ٓضَ ا٤ُٔبٙ, ٝالأسص 
 

 ؛(أُلشد) I, you, he, she, it : اُضٔبئش
  we, you, they (اُجٔغ) 

 ؛ (أُلشد) this, that : أعٔبء الإشبسح 
  these, those (اُجٔغ) 
 

ٓب ئرا ًبٕ ٛزا اُلبػَ ٛٞ اُشخض
 

  2أٝاُشخض  - 1
؛ عٞاء ًبٕ ٓلشد أٝ جٔغ ٣ٌٖٔ إٔ ٣إصش ػ٠ِ شٌَ 3 أٝ اُشخض 

 . اُلؼَ
 

ٓضَ  
He walks home everyday. =  ٓلشد - 3اُلبػَ اُشخض 

I walk home everyday =  ٓلشد- 1اُلبػَ اُشخض 

They walk home everyday =  جٔغ– 3اُلبػَ اُشخض  

Number 

Singular (number) or plural (number) affects the form of 

almost all count nouns, pronouns and demonstratives.  

Here are some examples: 

Count Nouns: student (singular); students (plural) 

Mass nouns are considered to be singular. 

e.g. water, rice (singular) 

 

Pronouns: I, you, he, she, it (singular); 

we, you, they (plural) 

Demonstratives: this, that (singular);  

these, those (plural) 

 

Whether the subject is 1st person, 2nd person or 3rd person; and 

whether it is singular or plural can affect the form taken by the 

verb.  

e.g.  

He walks home everyday. (3rd person singular subject) 

I walk home everyday. (1st person singular subject) 

They walk home everyday. (3rd person plural subject) 

Person, Number and Gender  

 

 

 وىع الجىس

 
٣ٌٖٔ إٔ , اُضٔبئش اُشخظ٤خ ضٔبئش اُشخض اُضبُش ٓلشدٙ ٖٓ 

 :رزأصش ث٘ٞع اُج٘ظ ًٔب ٢ِ٣
 .٣ش٤ش ئ٠ُ اُزًٞس" he  "اُض٤ٔش أُزًش -1
 .٣ش٤ش ئ٠ُ الإٗبس" she "اُض٤ٔش أُإٗش -2
" ٢ٛٝ" اُض٤ٔش أُحب٣ذ اُز١ لا ٣ش٤ش ئ٠ُ ٓزًش ٝلا ٓإٗش  –3

ٓضَ )رًش أٝ أٗض٠ ٤ُظ جٔبد, أٝ ئ٠ُ شخض ح٤ٞاٗبد أٝ رش٤ش ئ٠ُ 

 . ("ٖٓ ٛٞ رُي؟"
 
 

ُـ١ٞ ُِؼ٘بطش اٍؤصش ػ٠ِ اخز٤بسٗب  ١اُز٤٤ٔض ث٤ٖ اُزًٞس ٝالإٗبس هذ 

 رش٤ًت ك٢" ٓٞضؼبً "رشـَ اُز٢ ٣ٌٖٔ إٔ  (ًِٔبد أٝ ػجبساد)

 .اُجِٔخ 
 

 سجَ, ٓذ٣ش ٓذسعخ , آشأح , ٓٔضِخ
 

 .----- He is a good : ٓضبٍ 
 ,سجَ اٍ ) ثــ 1ك٢ أُضبٍ "أُٞضغ " اُلشاؽ ٣ٌٖٔ َٓء 

 ( أُذسعخٓذ٣ش
 She is a good  -----: .اٍ ٓش

 . (آشأح ٝ أُٔضِخ ) ثـ 2 ك٢ أُضبٍ "أُٞضغ"ساؽ ٣ٌٖٔ َٓء ك٢ اُق
 

 

 

Gender 

The 3rd person singular form of personal pronouns can be 

affected by gender as follows: 

1. The masculine pronoun “he” refers to males. 

2. The feminine pronoun “she” refers to females. 

3. The neuter pronoun “it” refers to inanimate objects, or to a 

person or animal not yet regarded as male or female (e.g. 

“Who is it?”).  

The distinction between male and female may affect our 

choice of lexical items (words or phrases) that could fill a 

“slot” in the structure of a clause. 

man, headmaster, woman, actress 

 

e.g. 1. He is a good -----.  

Man and headmaster can fill the slot in example 1. 

e.g. She is a good -----. 

Woman and actress can fill the slot in example 2. 
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ئ٠ُ رش٤ش ٝجذ ك٢ ػذد ٖٓ أٌُِبد د" ess–"اُلاحوخ : 1ٓلاحظخ 

ثٜب   ٣ٞجذ لا ٝأُشأح, ٌُٖٝ ٛ٘بى ًِٔبد أخشٟ رش٤ش ئ٠ُ أُشأح 

 .ٛزٙ اُلاحوخ
 

 aunt, niece, nun : ٓضَ 
 

حذ ٣ٌٖٔ إٔ رش٤ش ٓؼظْ الأعٔبء ثبُِـخ الإٗج٤ِض٣خ ػ٠ِ : 2ٓلاحظخ 

 . اُزًٞس ٝالإٗبسعٞاء
 

 friend, neighbor, cousin, teacher, nurse : ٓضَ 

 

Note 1: The suffix “–ess” is found in a number of words 

referring to women, but there are other words referring to 

women that do not have this suffix. 

e.g. aunt, niece, nun 

Note 2: Most nouns in English can refer to both male and 

female. 

e.g. friend, neighbor, cousin, teacher, nurse 

 

 Singular  Plural  

1st Person   I  we  

2nd Person  you  you  

 

3rd Person  

masculine  he  they  

feminine  she  

neuter  it  

 تمريه

 
: اختر الضمير المىاسة

 

 ض٤ٔش اُجٔغ–اُشخض الأٍٝ . 1
 

a. he   b. we  c. they   d. you 

  ض٤ٔش أُلشد أُزًش–اُشخض اُضبُش . 2

a. they   b. it    c. you    d. he 

  ض٤ٔش أُلشد–اُشخض اُضب٢ٗ . 3

a. you     b. I    c. we     d. she  

 Exercise  

Choose the appropriate pronoun: 

1. 1st person plural pronoun 

a. he   b. we  c. they   d. you 

2. 3rd person singular masculine pronoun 

a. they   b. it    c. you    d. he 

3. 2nd person singular pronoun 

a. you     b. I    c. we     d. she  
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ذLecture-ذ4

؟ ا عباوةما هي 

ر.ومسخللت ،رحملت واملت جحخاج إلى عباوة واحلة على الأكل محلدة 

بحيث ،رأي حملت بسيطت مخىىهت مً عباوة واحلة محلدة فلط 

ر.جرهيب عباوة محلدة ممازلت بذ ً الجملت ا بسيطت 

ر:هىا أمثلت لجمل ا عباوة ا ىاحلة 

1. I have just telephoned Mohammed. 

2. He was my best friend. 

3. This is his photograph. 

4. At nine o’clock, we all gathered in the classroom. 

5. He always does his work perfectly. 

 

رر.مسىل و ر(مسىل إ يهر)فاعلول مً هذه حمل عباوة واحلة  ليها 

.رالمسىل هى ما ًلاٌ عً هذا ا فاعل

واها ر(ا فاعل ر)إذا أي مً هذًً الجسئين، المسىل أو المسىل إ يه 

ر.مفلىدًً ، الجملت لا جىىن واملت 

 ،رومع ذ ً في ضيغت الأمر 
ً
ر.ا فاعل لا ًذهر عادة

رGo study :رمثاٌ 

هحً هفترع أن ًىىن ا شخظ هى أهذ ،رعىلما ًىىن ا فاعل مفلىد 

ر،

ويمىً جىسيع هطاق الجملت .رأو الأشخاص ا ذًً جخحلر معهم 

ر:ا سابلت على ا ىحى ا خالي 

You go study 

 

ر(حملت فعليت )والمسىل ،ر(حملت اسميت)في ا عباوة  ا فاعل 

ر

ر: ها ا بىاء الأساس ي ا خالي ،رول عباوة محلدة 

NP (subject)+ VP (predicate)ر

 .The man bought a new car :رمثاٌ 

 

  What is a clause?  
 
A complete sentence needs at least one finite, independent clause. 

 A simple sentence is composed of only one finite clause, so that 

the structure of a finite clause is identical with that of a simple 

sentence.  

 

Here are some examples of one-clause sentences: 

1. I have just telephoned Mohammed. 

2. He was my best friend. 

3. This is his photograph. 

4. At nine o’clock, we all gathered in the classroom. 

5. He always does his work perfectly. 

 

Each of these one-clause sentences has a subject and a predicate. 

The predicate is what is said about the subject.  

If either of those two parts, subject or predicate, were missing, the 

sentence would not be complete.  

However, in an imperative, the subject is usually unstated. 

e.g. Go study. 

 

When the subject is missing, we assume that it is “you”, the 

person or persons spoken to. The previous sentence can be 

expanded as follows: 

You go study.  

 

The subject of a clause is a noun phrase. The predicate is a verb 

phrase.  

 

Every finite clause has the following basic structure: 

NP (subject)+ VP (predicate) 

The man bought a new car. 
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رالجملت ا فعليت

 مً فعل محلد فلط  (vp)الجملت ا فعليت 
ً
ر.جخىىن أحياها

 We all waitedر:مثال 

في هثير مً الأحيان الجملت ا فعليت جخىىن مً مجمىعت ولماث مع فعل 

ر.محلد هفعل أساس ي 

ر.لابل أن ًىىن هىان فعل محلد فيه ،ر لعباوة ا تي سخىىن محلدة 

ر

 :ا فعل ًمىً أن ًىىن إما 

ربسيط-رر1

ر.ا فعل ا بسيط ًخىىن مً ولمت واحلة 

 is, was, walked, sat, didر:رمثل

 ٓؼوذ- 2

 اُلؼَ أُؼوذ ٣زٌٕٞ ٖٓ ٓجٔٞػخ ًِٔبد

رر:مثل

have telephoned, were placed, were waiting, did not 

like , could seeر

  The Verb Phrase  

Verb Phrase (VP)  

The verb phrase (VP) consists sometimes of a finite verb only. 

e.g. We all waited. 

More often, the VP consists of a group of words (verbal group) 

with a finite verb as its head.  

For a clause to be finite, there must be a finite verb in it. 

 

The verb can be either : 

1. Simple 

A simple verb consists of one word. 

e.g. is, was, walked, sat, did 

2. Complex 

A complex verb consists of a verbal group. 

e.g. 

 have telephoned, were placed, were waiting, did not like, 

 could see 

روا غير محلدة-رالأفعاٌ المحلدة 

رالأفعاٌ المحلدة

رر.(ا علد ،را شخظ ،را سمً ر)ا فعل المحلد ًبين 

ر(finite verb )في الجمل ا خا يت هى مثاٌ  لفعل المحلد  ”be“ا فعل 

ر(ا علد ،را شخظ ر)  جبين is + areالجملت ا خا يت 

He is here. They are here. (person and number)ر

 (حمع ،مفردر)علدهم +ر  بييذ  ىا أشخاص is  + are>>ر هم هىا –هى هىا 

He is here today. He was here yesterday. (tense) 

ر بييذ  ىا زمً ا فعل is  + was >>ر وان هىا بالأمس –هى هىا ا يىم 

ر:  ضيغ 3الأفعاٌ المحلدة ًمىً أن ًىىن  ها ر--

ر.مً ا فعل ر(ضيغت ا بسيط ر)ا طيغت الأساس ي -رر1

walk, talk, drink, speakر
ر.ضيغت غمير ا غائب المفرد مً ا فعل -رر2

walks, talks, drinks, speaksر
ر.ضيغت الماض ي ا بسيط مً ا فعل -رر3

walked, talked, drank, spoke 

Finite vs. Non-finite Verbs  

 

Finite Verbs  

Finite verbs show tense, person and number.  

The verb “be” in the following sentences is an example of a 

finite verb. 

He is here. They are here. (person and number) 

He is here today. He was here yesterday. (tense) 

 

 

 

Finite verbs can have three forms:-- 

1. The base form (simple form) of the verb 

e.g. walk, talk, drink, speak 

2. 3
rd

 person singular form of the verb 

e.g. walks, talks, drinks, speaks 

3. The simple past form of the verb 

e.g. walked, talked, drank, spoke 

رجلويب

ر
1) c. past form 
2) b. 3rd person singular form 
3)  a. base form 
4) c. past form 
5) b. 3rd person singular form 

Exercise  

 

What is the form of the finite verb in each sentence? 
a. base form b. 3rd person singular form  c. past form 
1. The manager talked to the employees. 
2. He drinks coffee every morning. 
3. Ahmed and Khaled usually study together. 
4. I went to the mall yesterday. 
5. At eight o’clock every morning, my father goes to work. 
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رالأفعاٌ ا غير محلدة

رر.(ا علد ،را شخظ ،را سمً ر)ا فعل ا غير محلد لا ًبين 

رفي الجمل ا خا يت هى مثاٌ  لفعل ا غير محلد ”come“ا فعل 

(non-finite verb) 

: مثال 

I expect him to come soon. We expect them to come soon. 

(person and number) 

ر(I)ما د ىا على ذ ً ا ػمير  ،رالجملت الأولى المخحلر شخظ مفرد 

ر(we)ما د ىا على ذ ً ا ػمير  ،روفي ا ثاهيت المخحلزين أشخاص حمع 

ر،ر(حمع ،مفردر)علدهم +ر   م ًبين  ىا أشخاص come ىً ا فعل >>ر

 (والجمع ،ر م جخغير ضىوة ا فعل في الإفراد ر)

He is coming now. He was coming at the same time 

yesterday. (tense) 

 (now)ماد ىا على ذ ً ا ػمير  ،رالجملت الأولى في الحاغر 

ر(yesterday)ماد ىا على ذ ً ،رالجملت ا ثاهيت في الماض ي 

ر،   م ًبين  ىا زمً ا فعل coming ىً ا فعل  >>ر

 ر.( م جخغير ضىوة ا فعل في الحاغر والماض ي ر)

Non-finite verbs  

Non-finite verbs do not show tense, person and number. 

 The verb “come” in the following sentences is an 

example of a non-finite verb. 

 

e.g. 
I expect him to come soon. We expect them to come soon. 

(person and number) 

 

He is coming now. He was coming at the same time 

yesterday. (tense) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 :  ضيغ 3الأفعاٌ ا غير  محلدة ًمىً أن ًىىن  ها ر--

رضيغت المطلو-ر1

روحسبم في هثير مً الأحيان بعلامت.را طيغت المطلويت  ها هفس ا طيغت الأساسيت  لفعل 

ر .”to“ضيغت المطلو 

رضيغت المطلو جخلىر(على سبيل المثاٌ بعل الأفعاٌ المساعلة )في بعؼ الحالاث 

 (. ”to“جىىن مً دون ر)

I am waiting for him to come. (Infinitive with “to”) 

 ”to“ المطلو  مع>>ر

He can come tomorrow. (Bare Infinitive) 

 ”to“ المطلو  بلونر>>ر

ر

 ،راسم ا فاعل -ر2
ً
ر(ررing participle–ر)ويسمى أًػا

رر.(اسم ا فاعلر)ًلىم ا فعل ملام ا طفت ويسمى،ر   لفعلingأي بئغافت  >>رر

 walking, talking, drinking, speaking  :مثال 

 

 ،ر اسم المفعىٌ –ر3
ً
ررر(ed participle–ر)ويسمى أًػا

رر.(اسم المفعىٌ ر)ًلىم ملام ا طفت ويسمى ،رأي ا خطريف ا ثا ث  لفعل >>ر

 walked, talked, drunk, spoken :مثال 

 

Non-finite verbs can have three forms:-- 
1. The infinitive 

The infinitive has the same form as the base. It is often 

preceded by an infinitive marker “to”.  

In some cases (e.g. after modal auxiliary verbs) the 

infinitive is bare (without “to”). For example: 

I am waiting for him to come. (Infinitive with “to”) 

He can come tomorrow. (Bare Infinitive) 

Non-finite verbs  

 

 

 

 

 

2. Present Participle (also called –ing participle) 
e.g. walking, talking, drinking, speaking 

 

 
3. Past Participle (also called –ed participle) 

e.g. walked, talked, drunk, spoken 
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جلويب 
 

1) b. non-finite 
2)   a. non-finite 
3)  a. finite 
4)   a non- finite 

لا ًخغير ا فعل بخغير ا ػمير  لجمع  ر+رمطلويرضيغت ا فعل 

  They   بـ heأي  ى اسدبل ىا ر)
ً
     (غير محلد )ر ذ ً وعل ا فعل <<رر( مثلا

5) a. finite 
ًخغير ا فعل بخغير ا ػمير  لمفرد  +را فعل مػاوع بسيط ضيغت 

  he   بـTheyأي  ى اسدبل ىا ر)
ً
       (محلد ر) ذ ً وعل ا فعل <<ر ( مثلا

Exercise  

 

Decide whether the underlined verbs are: 
a. finite b. non-finite  
1. He was able to walk after physical therapy. 
2. He is making a chair out of wood. 
3. He made a chair yesterday in his workshop. 
4. You should spend more time studying. 
5. They spend time together every Thursday morning. 
 

وا غير محلدة .را عباواث المحلدة 

.را عباوة المحلدة هي ا عباوة ا تي  ها فعل محلد 

 He is waiting for the headmaster to come  :مثال 

 ”is waiting“ في المثاٌ ا سابم ًىحل مجمىعت فعليت محلدة

ر

ر.ا عباوة ا غير محلدة هي ا عباوة ا تي  يس  ها فعل محلد 

  لًه فعل غير محلد ”for the headmaster to come“في المثاٌ ا سابم 

“to come” ر.و ىً  يس  لًه فعل محلد ،ر
 
 

ت ًجب أن جىىن محلدة  .رعلى الأكل عباوة واحلة في الجملت الإهجليزً

.رالجمل ا بسيطت جخىىن مً عباوة واحلة محلدة 

رHe is a student ر:مثاٌ 

الجمل المرهبت والمعللة جخىىن مً ازيخين أو أهثر مً ا عباواث مع عباوة  

.رواحلة على الأكل محلدة 

 He is waiting for the headmaster to come :رمثاٌ 
 

Finite vs. Non-finite Clauses 

 
A finite clause is a clause which has a finite verb.  

e.g. He is waiting for the headmaster to come. 

The previous above example has a finite verbal group, 

 “is waiting”. 

 

A non-finite clause is a clause which does not have a finite 

verb. 

In the previous example “for the headmaster to come” has a 

non-finite verb “to come”, but does not have a finite verb. 

  

At least one clause in an English sentence must be finite. 

Simple sentences consist of one finite clause. 

e.g. He is a student. 

Compound and complex sentences consist of two or more 

clauses with at least one finite clause. 

e.g. He is waiting for the headmaster to come. 
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Lecture ( 5 )ذذذذذ 

ذاعدةالمحاضرةذالخذذذذذذذذذ

 

 Verbal Groups   ((أُجٔٞػخ اُلؼ٤ِخ  )) 
 

 

 :  أغواع خمس عن تؽون اظػعؾقة ظؾؿجؿوسة يمؽن

 could see, will come  : اطصدر + اطداسد اظػعل : الأول اظـوع

 have telephoned, has begun   : اطػعول ادم Have +  : اظثاغي اظـوع

 are coming, were waiting   : اظػاسل ادم+ BE  : اظثاظث اظـوع

 is grown, was broken  : اطػعول ادم BE + : اظرابع اظـوع

 ?did not like, Did you know  : اطصدر+  DO  : اضاعس اظـوع

ويمؽنذاشؿعذبينذأولذأربعةذأغواعذععذبعضفاذاظبعضذظتؽوؼنذمجؿوساتذصعؾقةذأطثرذتعؼقداًذ

ذ:عثلذ

Ahmed will have finished that book by Fridayذ(2&1اظـوعذذ)ذ<<ذ 

He has been learning English for four yearsذ(3ذ&ذ2اظـوعذذ)ذ<<ذ 

He will have been learning English for five years by next 
Octoberذ

ذ(ذ3ذ&ذ2ذ&1اظـوعذذ)ذ<<

The president could be seen by everyoneذ(4ذ&1اظـوعذذ)ذ<<ذ 

He is being called now  ذذ(4&3اظـوعذذ)ذ<<ذ

ذ:،ذسؾىذاظـحوذاظتاظيذ4،ذ3،ذ2،ذ1وتشؽلذجمقعذػذهذالمجؿوساتذبترتقبذ

ذ4ذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذ3ذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذ2ذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذ1

ذ+ذBe ذ+ذ)ذ(ادمذاظػاسلذ+ذBe ذ+ذ)(ادمذاطػعولذ+ذHave )+ذاظػعلذاطداسدذ

ذ(ادمذاطػعولذ

ذ.ؼردذععـىذالمجؿوسةذاظػعؾقةذفيذآخرذطؾؿةذ:ذ1علاحظةذ

ذHe has been learning English for four years :ذعثالذ

باظشخصذذ(تتغيرذذ)صؼطذاظؽؾؿةذالأولىذعنذالمجؿوسةذاظػعؾقةذتتلثرذذ:ذ2علاحظةذ

ذ.اظؽؾؿةذالأولىذػيذعاذسعلذجمؾةذمحددةذ،ذواظعددذواظزعنذ

ذ:أعثؾةذ

He has been learning English for four years. 
I have been learning English for four years. 

They have been learning English for four years. 
 

 

 

Verbal groups can be of five types: 

Type 1 Modal +Infinitive: could see, will come 

Type 2 Have +Past Participle: have telephoned, has begun 

Type 3  BE +Present Participle: are coming, were waiting 

Type 4 BE +Past Participle: is grown, was broken 

Type 5 DO +Infinitive: did not like, Did you know? 

 

The first four types can be combined with one another to form 

more complex verbal groups like: 

Ahmed will have finished that book by Friday. (Type 1 & 2) 

He has been learning English for four years.  (Type 2 & 3) 

He will have been learning English for five years by next 

October.   (Type 1, 2 & 3) 

The president could be seen by everyone.  (Types 1 & 4) 

He is being called now.  (Type 3 & 4) 

All such groups are formed in the order 1, 2, 3, 4, as follows: 

    4  3         2      1 

Modal + (Have +Past Participle) +(Be +Present Participle) +(Be 

+Past Participle) 

Note 1: The meaning of the verbal group is contained in the last 

word. 

e.g. He has been learning English for four years.  

Note 2: Only the first word of a verbal group is affected by 

person, number and tense. The first word is what makes the 

group finite. 

e.g.  

He has been learning English for four years. 

I have been learning English for four years. 

They have been learning English for four years. 
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ذتدرؼب  

 :اخترذاظترتقبذاظصحقحذظؽلذمجؿوسةذصعؾقةذ

c. could have seen -1 

d. should have been doing-2 

a. has been studying – 3 

Exercise  
 
Choose the correct order for each verbal group: 
1. a. have seen could  b. could seen have  
     c. could have seen d. seen could have 
2. a. have should been doing b. doing should have been 
     c. have been should doing d. should have been doing 
3. a. has been studying   b. studying has been 
     c. been studying has   d. studying been has  
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 Verbal Group Types    ((أٗٞاع أُجٔٞػخ اُلؼ٤ِخ  )) 

ذاطصدر+ذاظػعلذاطداسدذ:ذاظـوعذالأولذ

  .”to“ذالأداديذاظذيذؼؾيذالأصعالذاطداسدةذدتؽونذدائؿاًذفيذاطصدرذاظذيذيخؾوذعنذاظػعل

 can see, could see  :عثالذ

ذباظشخصذواظعددذ(تتغيرذ)الأصعالذاطداسدةذلاذتتلثرذ

 .He must know how to speak English   :عثالذ

They must know how to speak English.    

ذ.طلذالمجؿوساتذاظػعؾقةذتبدأذبػعلذعداسدذمحددذ

ذادمذعػعولذ Have +:اظـوعذاظثاغيذ

ذ.ذتدتخدمذطػعلذعداسدذ”Have“.ذػذاذاظـوعذؼعبرذسنذاظشؽلذاظتامذ

ذ.اظزعنذ،ذاظعددذ،ذذمحددذواظتغقيراتذتؽونذوصؼاًذظؾشخصذ”have“اظػعلذاطداسدذ

ذ:عثالذ

He has read the book already. ذزعنذاطضارعذاظتام 

We have read the book alreadyذزعنذاطضارعذاظتام 

The students had already gathered in class when the 

teacher enteredذذ

ذزعنذاطضارعذاظتام

ذادمذاظػاسلذ+ذBE:ذاظـوعذاظثاظثذ

  .ذؼدتخدمذطػعلذعداسد”Be“.ذػذاذاظـوعذؼعبرذسنذاظشؽلذاطدتؿرذذ

ذ.اظزعنذ،ذاظعددذ،ذذمحددذواظتغقيراتذتؽونذوصؼاًذظؾشخصذ”Be“اظػعلذاطداسدذ

 :عثالذ

He is coming. عضارعذعدتؿر 

They are coming.  عضارعذعدتؿر 

He was waiting.  عضارعذعدتؿر 

They were waiting. عضارعذعدتؿر 

ذادمذاطػعولذ+ذBE:ذاظـوعذاظرابعذ

ذ(بعؽسذاطبنيذظؾؿعؾومذذ)ػذاذاظـوعذؼـتجذصقغةذاطبنيذظؾؿجفولذ

 :عثالذسؾىذاظػعلذاطبنيذظؾؿعؾومذ

Ahmed broke the windowذ

 :عثالذسؾىذاظػعلذاطبنيذظؾؿجفولذ

The window was brokenذ

 

Type 1 Modal +Infinitive  

• The main verb which follows a modal auxiliary will always 
be in the bare infinitive (without “to”). 
e.g. can see, could see 
• Modals are not affected by person and number. 
e.g. He must know how to speak English. 
They must know how to speak English. 
• All verbal groups beginning with a modal are finite. 

 

Type 2 Have +Past Participle  

This type is an expression of the perfect aspect. “Have” is 
used as a helping verb (auxiliary verb). The helping verb 
“have” is finite and changes according to person, number 
and tense. For example: 
He has read the book already. (present perfect tense) 
We have read the book already. (present perfect tense) 
The students had already gathered in class when the 
teacher entered. (past perfect tense) 

 

Type 3  BE +Present Participle 

This type is an expression of the progressive aspect. “Be” is 
used as a helping verb (auxiliary verb). The helping verb 
“be” is finite and changes according to person, number and 
tense. For example: 
He is coming. (present progressive) 
They are coming. (present progressive) 
He was waiting. (past progressive) 
They were waiting. (past progressive) 

 

Type 4 BE +Past Participle 

This type produces the passive voice (in contrast with the 
active voice). 
The verb is active in this example: 
Ahmed broke the window. (active voice) 
The verb is passive in this example: 
The window was broken. (passive voice) 
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 تدريب  

 :حددذغوعذاشؿؾةذاظػعؾقةذفيذطلذجمؾةذ

 
 

d. Type 4 (be +past participle) -1 
a. Type 1 (modal +infinitive) -2 

c. Type 3 (be +present participle)-3 
b. Type 2 (have +past participle)-4ذ

Exercise  
Decide whether the type of the verbal group in each sentence 
is: 
a. Type 1 (modal +infinitive) b. Type 2 (have +past participle)  
c. Type 3 (be +present participle) d. Type 4 (be +past participle) 
 
1. The machine was fixed. 
2. He can fix any machine. 
3. He is fixing the machine. 
4. He has fixed the machine.  
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 اطصدرذ+ذdo:ذاظـوعذاظثاظثذ

نحنذغدؿقهذ.ذoperator ؼدؿىذ ”do“اظػعلذاطداسدذ،ذفيذػذاذاظـوعذ

an operatorذلأغهذؼداسدذفيذسددذعنذاظعؿؾقاتذاظتيذسريذسؾىذاظعبارةذ

ذ.ذ(VP)اظػعؾقةذ

:ذبعضذعنذػذهذاظعؿؾقاتذػيذ

ذاظـػيذ:ذ1سؿؾقةذ

ذ(do)أيذبعدذoperator بعدذذعباذرةذ”not“نحنذغضعذ،ظتشؽقلذاظـػيذ

 He does not want it. They did not come here  :عثالذ

ذ(اظدمالذذ)الإدتػفامذذ:ذ2سؿؾقةذ

ضبلذاظػاسلذ،ذوتركذبؼقةذ (do)ذأيذoperator ؼتمذتشؽقلذالإدتػفامذبوضع

ذ.اشؿؾةذدونذتغقير

 :عثالذ

They come here. 

Do they come here?  <<  أضفنا(do)ضبلذاظػاسلذذ(They)ذصؼطذ

ذ(ادتػفاعقةذذ)إذاًذأصبحتذ

ذاظدمالذاطذؼلذ:ذ3سؿؾقةذ

ذ:عثالذ

He did his homework, didn’t he? 
They don’t come here, do they? 

ذ

ذذاظدمالذاطذؼلذأستؼدذواضحذعنذالأعثؾةذاطؼصودذعنذ>>

ذ((أظقسذطذظكذ؟ذذ))ػيذسبارةذادتػفاعقةذضصيرةذتؽونذبكخرذاشؿؾةذطؼوظـاذ

 ؼؾقهذضؿيرذاظػاسلذ+ذdoتترطبذعنذ

 

 

Type 5 DO +Infinitive  
 

In this type, the helping verb “do” is called an operator. We 
call it an operator because it helps in a number of 
operations performed on the verb phrase (VP). 
  

 

Some of these operations are: 
 

Operation 1: Negative 
To form the negative, we put “not” immediately after the 
operator. 
e.g.  He does not want it. They did not come here. 

 
Operation 2: Interrogative (question) 
The interrogative is formed by placing the operator before 
the subject and leaving the rest of the sentence unchanged. 
e.g.  
They come here. 
Do they come here? (interrogative) 

 
 
 
 

Operation 3: Tag question 
He did his homework, didn’t he? 
They don’t come here, do they? 
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Operators 

 

Operators 

ذ:ؼشؿلذأؼضاًذdo, does and did”  operators“بالإضاصةذإلىذ

ذ

 )(can, could, may, might.. etc)(الأصعالذاطداسدةذ-ذ1

ذ:عثالذ

He could not come. :1سؿؾقةذ  

Operation 2: Could he come? :2ذسؿؾقةذ  

 ?He couldn’t come, could he :3سؿؾقةذ

ذوبعضذالأحقانذطلصعالذأدادقةذ)طلصعالذعداسدةذ”have”, “has”, “had“ -ذ2

 (فيذاظؾغةذالإرؾقزؼةذاظبرؼطاغقةذ

ذذصعلذعداسد operatorذطــ”have“وصقؿاذؼؾيذأعثؾةذ

They have not come yet :1ذسؿؾقةذ  

Have they come already? :2ذسؿؾقةذ  

 ?They haven’t come yet, have they :3سؿؾقةذ

ذذصعلذأداديذفيذاظؾغةذالإرؾقزؼةذاظبرؼطاغقة operatorذطــ”have“وػذهذأعثؾةذ

Have you any money? (ارؾقزيذبرؼطاغيذذ)ذ

ذ:ؼشبهذ

Do you have any money?ذ(ارؾقزيذأعرؼؽيذذ)ذ

 ”am”, “is”, “are”, “was”, “were“ طلصعالذأدادقةذوذطلصعالذعداسدة

ذذصعلذأدادي operatorذطــ”is“وصقؿاذؼؾيذأعثؾةذ

 He is not here:ذ1سؿؾقةذ

 Is he here:ذ2سؿؾقةذ

 ?He is here, isn’t he :3سؿؾقةذ

ذذصعلذعداسد operatorذطــ”is“وصقؿاذؼؾيذأعثؾةذ

 He is not coming:ذ1سؿؾقةذ

 ?Is he coming:ذ2سؿؾقةذ

 ?He is not coming, is he :3سؿؾقةذ

 
 

ذ

 

 

 
Operators  

In addition to “do, does and did”, operators also include: 

 

1. The modal auxiliaries (can, could, may, might.. etc)  

e.g. 

Operation 1: He could not come. 

Operation 2: Could he come? 

Operation 3. He couldn’t come, could he? 

 

2. “have”, “has”, “had” as helping verbs (and sometimes as 

main verbs in British English ). 

The following are examples of “have” as a helping verb 

operator: 

Operation 1: They have not come yet. 

Operation 2: Have they come already? 

Operation 3: They haven’t come yet, have they? 

This is an example of “have” as a main verb operator in British 

English: 

Operation 2: Have you any money? (British English) 

Compare: 

Do you have any money? (American English) 

 

3. “am”, “is”, “are”, “was”, “were” as main verbs and as 

auxiliary verbs. 

The following are examples of “is” as a main verb operator: 

Operation 1: He is not here. 

Operation 2: Is he here. 

Operation 3: He is here, isn’t he? 

The following are examples of “is” as a helping verb operator: 

Operation 1: He is not coming.  

Operation 2: Is he coming? 

Operation 3: He is not coming, is he? 
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 تدريب
 

b. a helping verb operator -1 
b. a helping verb operator -2 

c. not an operator -3 
a. a main verb operator -4 

b. a helping verb operator -5 

Exercise  
 
Decide whether the underlined verb is: 
a. a main verb operator  b. a helping verb operator 
c. not an operator 
1. They do not come here often. 
2. I have not seen this movie yet. 
3. Do you have a copy of the movie. 
4. He is not here. 
5. He isn’t going, is he?  
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Lecture ( 6 )ذذذذذ 

داددةذالمحاضرةذالذذذذذذذذذ

 

 

 

 

 

 

Form and Function  

((الشكل والوظيفة  ))  
 

 

ذاظشؽلذواظوزقػة

ذ:عثلًاذذ(اظعبارةذ-ذاظؽؾؿةذذ)اظشؽلذػوذعاذذؽلذ

ذجملذاطوصولذ،ذجملذصعؾقةذ،ذجملذاسمقةذ،ذصعلذ،ذادمذ

ذ،فيذاشؿؾةذذ(ذاظعبارةذ–اظؽؾؿةذذ)اظوزقػةذػيذسؿلذ

 تؽؿؾةذ،ذعػعولذبهذعباذرذ،ذذ(عدـدذذ)صعلذ،ذصاسل

 

Form and Function 

Form is what the word/phrase/clause look like. 

e.g. noun, verb, noun phrase, verb phrase, relative clause. 

 

Function is the “job” of the word/phrase/clause in a sentence . 

e.g. Subject, Verb (Predicator), Direct Object, Complement . 

تدرؼبذ  

 .وزقػةإذاذطانذؼشيرذإلىذذ(ب)ذوذذذؽلإذاذطانذاطصطؾحذؼشيرذإلىذ(أ)اخترذ

 
1. a.form 

2. b. function 
3. b. function 
4. b. function 

5. a.form 

Exercise  
 
Choose  
(a) if the given term refers to a form and  
(b) if it refers to a function.        
 a. form ------- b. function 
1. pronominal group 
2. indirect object 
3. complement 
4. subject 
5. noun phrase 
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Function of the  Noun Phrase (NP) ((  الوظيفة في الجملة الإسمية))  

الفاغل في الػبارة - 1
ذاشؿؾةذزتاجذإلىذصاسلذحتىذتؽونذطاعؾةذ،ذ4طؿاذضؾـاذفيذالمحاضرةذ

ذذ.(ذؼؽونذشيرذعوجودذاظػاسلبندتثـاءذجمؾةذالأعرذذ)ذ

ذذ:عثال

The old man is here 

1. Subject of a Clause 

As we mentioned in Lecture 4, a sentence needs a subject in order to be 

complete (except for imperative sentences where the subject is 

unstated). 

e.g. The old man is here. 

 

 في الفػل (المباشر  )المفػول بي - 2
 Monotransitive )    ذ)ذالأصعالذاظـ<<اظػعلذاطتعديذؼتطؾبذعػعولذبهذ

ذ.تلخذذعػعولذبهذعباذرذواحدذصؼطذ

 Ahmed finished his work ذ:عثالذ

ذ

ذ

ذ

ذ

2. Direct Object of a Verb 

Transitive verbs require an object. Monotransitive verbs take only one 

direct object. 

e.g. Ahmed finished his work 
 

 في الفػل (اللٌر مباشر  )المفػول بي - 3
ذ(ditransitive ذ)تدؿىذالأصعالذاظـ،ذذعػعولذبهذ2بعضذالأصعالذاطتعدؼةذتتطؾبذ

ذوآخرذشيرذعباذر،ذتلخذذعػعولذبهذعباذرذ

ذ.He gave Khaled a book  -:ذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذذعثالذ

ذ(أسطيذاظؽتابذضاظدذذ...ذ)

- The shopkeeper sold him some snacks. 

ذ(باعذبعضذاظوجباتذاضػقػةذظهذذ...ذ)

3. Indirect Object of a Verb 

Some transitive verbs require two objects. These are called ditransitive 
verbs. They take a direct object and an indirect object. 

 
e.g. 

 He gave Khaled a book. 

 (… gave a book to Khaled) 

The shopkeeper sold him some snacks. 

 (… sold some snacks to him) 

 BE (is, am, are, was, were) + تكملة الفاغل - 4
ذ.سبارةذأخرى،ذجمؾةذ،ذسبارةذاظتيذتؽؿلذععـىذطؾؿةذ،ذجمؾةذ،ذاظتؽؿؾةذػيذطؾؿةذ

ذ.ػوذضروريذظقؽونذاطعـىذطاعلًاذ

 Ahmed is my best friend ذذذ:عثالذ

ن تتفق مع الفاغل في الػدد ،  غودما تكون التكملة اسم :ملاحظة  ، ًجب اأ
 .وهوع الجوس 

 ( ”uncles” or “aunt“)  ذلاذغؼول<< .Ahmed is their uncle  :عثالذ

ذ.ذفيذػذاذاطثالذؼعؿلذسؾىذالإرتباطذباظػاسلذواظتؽؿؾةذععاًذ”BE“اظػعلذاظؽاعلذ

عاذؼربطذ=ذ)"ذاظػعلذاظرابطذ"Copula "ذؼدؿىذ”BE“فيذػذهذاصاظة،ذاظػعلذطاعلذ

أخرىذذباظؾغةذالإرؾقزؼة،ذسؾىذ"ذأصعالذرابطةذ"copulasػـاكذ.ذ(الأذقاءذععا

ذ".ذؼبدوseem "وذ"ذذأصبحbecome "دبقلذاطثال،ذالأصعالذ

4. The Complement of the Subject +BE (is, am, are, was, were) 

A complement is a word/phrase/clause that completes the meaning of 

another word/phrase/clause. It is necessary for the meaning to be 

complete. 

e.g. Ahmed is my best friend. 

Note: When the complement is a noun, it must agree with the subject in 

number and gender. 

Ahmed is their uncle. (not “uncles” or “aunt”) 

Sarah and Huda are their aunts. (not “aunt” or “uncles”) 

The full verb “BE” in this example only serves to join the subject and the 

complement together. 

In this case, the full verb BE is called a Copula (=something that joins 

things together). There are other copulas in English, for example, the 

verbs “become” and “seem”.  

((:ذوضدؿـاهذإلىذغوسينذ،ذذتمذدرادةذاظػعلذاطتعديذفيذالمحاضرةذالأولىذ:ظؾتذطيرذ))ذذ  

 ذ أصعال( Monotransitive ذذ.ػيذالأصعالذاظتيذتتطؾبذعػعولذبهذواحدذصؼط(ذ:  

 أصعال (Ditransitive  :ذ)ذعػعولذبهذ2ذػيذالأصعالذاظتيذتتطؾبذذ.  
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  تكملة المفػول بي- 5
ذHe found Faisal a good student  :ذعثالذ

ذػوذتؽؿؾةذ”a good student“فيذاطثالذاظدابقذاشؿؾةذالإسمقةذ

ذذ.”Faisal“ظؾؿػعولذبهذاطباذرذ

 (ذ:b)وذذ(a)ضارنذالأعثؾةذاظواردةذأدغاهذفيذ

a. The teacher found Faisal a book. 

The teacher found a book for Faisal. 

b. The teacher found Faisal a good student. 

The teacher found Faisal to be a good student.ذ
 

عػعولذبهذذ”a book“و،ذذذعػعولذبهذشيرذعباذرذ ”Faisal“(a)فيذاطثالذ

ذ.اشؿؾةذتعنيذأنذذظكذاطعؾمذبحثذسنذاظؽتابذلإسطاءهذظػقصلذ.ذعباذرذ

ذ.ذتؽؿؾةذ”a good student“و،ذذعػعولذبهذعباذر ”Faisal“(b)فيذاطثالذ

 .اشؿؾةذتعنيذأنذاطعؾمذؼعتؼدذبلنذصقصلذراظبذجقدذ

5. The Complement of the Object 

e.g. He found Faisal a good student. 

In the previous example, the noun phrase “a good student” is the 

complement of the direct object “Faisal”.  

Compare the examples in (a) and (b) below: 

a. The teacher found Faisal a book. 

The teacher found a book for Faisal. 

b. The teacher found Faisal a good student. 

The teacher found Faisal to be a good student. 

 

In example (a), “Faisal” an indirect object and “a book” is a direct 

object. The sentence means that the teacher looked for a book to give 

to Faisal. 

In example (b), “Faisal” is a direct object and “a good student” is a 

complement. The sentence means that the teacher thinks that Faisal is 

a good student. 

 

 المفػول بي لحرف الجر- 6
واظتيذتُتبعذسادةذبجؿؾةذ ”off“وذ, ”of“،ذ”in”،“on“حروفذاشرذػيذطؾؿاتذعثلذ

ذ.اشؿؾةذالإسمقةذاظتيذتتبعذحروفذاشرذتدؿىذعػعولذبهذصروفذاشرذ.ذاسمقةذ

   :عثالذ

We are in the same class.-  

He walked on a high platform. - 

ذاشؿلذالأسمقةذ،ذفيذاطثاظينذاظدابؼينذ

  “the same class”  و “a high platform” 

 .سؾىذاظتواظيذ ”on“و  ”in“تعؿلذطاطػعولذبهذصروفذاشرذ

 

6. Object of a Preposition 

Prepositions are words like “in”, “on”, “of” and “off” which are 

normally followed by a noun phrase. The noun phrase that follows a 

preposition is called the object of the preposition. 

e.g.  

We are in the same class. 

He walked on a high platform. 

In the two examples above, the noun phrases 

 “the same class” and “a high platform” function as the objects of the 

prepositions “in” and “on” respectively. 

 

خرى - 7
أ

 البدل لجملة اسمٌة ا
اظبدلذػوذجمؾةذاسمقةذتصفذغػسذاظشخصذأوذاظشيءذاظذيذؼلتيذضبؾهذطجؿؾةذاسمقةذ

ذ.أخرىذ

 Your friend Ahmed Al-Ali is here  :عثالذ

ذصفوذبدلذظؾجؿؾةذالإسمقةذ.ذػوذاظبدلذ ”Ahmed Al-Ali“فيذاطثالذاظدابقذ

“your friend” ،طلاذاشؿؾتينذ“Ahmed Al-Ali”  و“your friend”  

ذ.تصفذغػسذاظشخصذ

 .فيذالمحاضرةذاظؼادعةذ،ذبماذفيذذظكذأغواعذاظبدلذ،ذنحنذدـتحدثذأطثرذسنذاظبدلذ

7. Appositive to another Noun Phrase 

An appositive is a noun phrase (NP) that describes the same person or 

thing as another noun phrase (NP) that came before it. 

e.g. Your friend Ahmed Al-Ali is here. 

In the previous example, “Ahmed Al-Ali” is an appositive. It is in 

apposition to the noun phrase “your friend”. Both NPs “your friend” 

and “Ahmed Al-Ali” describe the same person. 

We will talk more about apposition, including apposition types, in the 

next lecture. 
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ذتدرؼب  

ذ:اخترذاظوزقػةذاظصحقحةذظؾجؿلذالأسمقةذاظتيذزتفاذخطذ

1. b. Object 
2. a. Subject 
3. c. Complement 
4. b. Object 
5. b. Object 
6. d. Appositive 
7. c. Complement 

 

Exercise  
 

Choose the correct function for the underlined NPs: 
a. Subject b. Object  c. Complement  d. Appositive 
1. His father gave him some important advice. 
2. Ahmed’s uncle lives in Riyadh. 
3. Ahmed’s uncle is a successful businessman.  
4. Khaled has a lot of books in his room. 
5. The teacher gave the students exercises. 
6. My brother Saleh studies at King Faisal University. 
7. The manager found him a hard working employee.  
  
 


